

Wyatt Carrell

Bend, Oregon
Wyatt@WyattCarrell.com

Summary

A motivated and people-savvy student with three years of experience working in customer service. Skills include public speaking, creative problem solving and intermediate level graphic design. Able to communicate effectively with a team and very keen to develop more professional skills, such as computer and social networking.

Employment History

Sunriver Homeowners Aquatic & Recreation Center

Lifeguard
Sunriver, Oregon
March 2015 – March 2017

Supervised up to 400 swimmers to ensure that they were swimming within safety protocols. Learned to develop a habit for following intricate procedures and be apart of a team.

- Enforced guests' adherence to pool guidelines and rules in a professional manner
- Performed rescues in the event of drowning or swimming accidents
- Administered first aid and CPR in response to life threatening situations
- Provided swimming and safety instruction to varying class sizes

Sunriver Homeowners Aquatic & Recreation Center

Instructor
Sunriver, Oregon
May 2015 – March 2017

Instructed and motivated children ages 2 - 13 in swimming safety and stroke education

- Coordinated and scheduled private swim lessons
- Tested and placed students in appropriate swim levels
- Communicated to parents about student progress
- Created student progress reports
- Supervised and ensured patrons during open swim hours
- Kept deck and pool clean
- Assisted with creative process for flyers and power points

TEDx

Speaker
Bend, Oregon
September 2016 – September 2016

Performed as a Entertainer for TEDxBend 2016

Dutch Bros Central Oregon

Broista
Bend, Oregon
May 2017 – January 2018

Greeted and listened effectively to customers to ensure courteous and quick service

- Maintained stand cleanliness at all times, including cleaning tables, maintaining condiment bar, and removing trash.
- Prepared and served drinks and food in accordance with health codes and café standards.
- Performed all support tasks such as cleaning cases and equipment, and restocking display cases.
- Worked on registers daily to authorize returns and exchanges, and audit receipts.

NAI Cascades / Gud Vyb

Consulting Psychology

June 2018 – September 2018

I provided NAI Cascades with advice and details on the psyche of young consumers during the time they were preparing to launch a new business and platform.

Sunriver Homeowners Aquatic & Recreation Center

Instructor/Lifeguard

Sunriver, Oregon

March 2018 – Present

Returned to Sunriver Homeowners Aquatic & Recreation Center to help with short staffing and to help modify employee atmosphere.

Education

Bend Senior High

High School

Graduated June 2017

- **GPA: 3.5**
- **Master of Ceremonies for Improv Thursdays**
 - Led weekly high school show as Co-Producer and Master of Ceremonies
- **Began Taking College Classes as High School Junior**

Mt. Hood Community College

Exploratory

Enrolled April 2015

Took online photography classes to strengthen my skill as a senior.

Central Oregon Community College

Computer Sciences

Enrolled September 2016

Began taking college classes part time as a high school student through the expanded options platform.

Central Oregon Community College

AAOT (Psychology)

Transferred September 2018

Changed degree to Associate Arts Oregon Transfer, with a emphasis in psychology.

Contact me for references.